APPROVALS




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: ' Camille J. Bryant [cjbryant@basin-consulting.com]

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: Groundwater Status Report Approval (1R-21386) - Plains DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-Inch

#2 Release Site

Mr. Hansen,

Pursuant to the NMOCD request to conduct weekly PSH recovery at the Plains DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-inch release
site, Plains has been conducting PSH recovery twice per week at the site. The Groundwater Status Report mistakenly
stated PSH recovery was conducted bi-weekly, when in should have stated twice weekly. | apologize for the
inconvenience this has caused. Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Camille Bryant

Project Manager

Basin Environmental Consulting

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 10:12 AM

To: Jason Henry

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann; Camille J. Bryant
Subject: Groundwater Status Report Approval (1R-2136) - Plains DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-Inch #2 Release Site

RE: Groundwater Status Report Approval
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.
DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-Inch #2 Release Site (1R-2136)
Unit Letter F, Section 31, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the submitted Groundwater Status Report,
dated July 27, 2010, for the above-referenced site. The OCD hereby conditionally approves the report:

Plains Marketing, L.P. shall increase the bi-weekly non-aqueous phase liquid recovery frequency to at
least once per week at each well where non-aqueous phase liquid is currently being recovered (i.e., MW-

).

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility should
operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 10:12 AM

To: ' ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann; Camille J. Bryant

Subject: Groundwater Status Report Approval (1R-2136) - Plains DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-Inch #2

Release Site

RE: Groundwater Status Report Approval
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.
DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-Inch #2 Release Site (1R-2136)
Unit Letter F, Section 31, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the submitted Groundwater Status Report,
dated July 27, 2010, for the above-referenced site. The OCD hereby conditionally approves the report:

Plains Marketing, L.P. shall increase the bi-weekly non-aqueous phase liquid recovery frequency to at
least once per week at each well where non-aqueous phase liquid is currently being recovered (i.e., MW-

1.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility should
operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:43 AM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann; ‘cdstanley @ basin-consulting.com'

Subject: GW Remediation Workplan Approval (1R-2136) - Plains DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-inch #2
Release Site |

RE: Groundwater Remediation qurkplan Approval
for the Plains Marketing, L.P. |
DCP Plant to Lea Station 6-Ingh #2 Release Site (1R-2136)
Unit Letter F, Section 31, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Initial Groundwater Status Report,
dated September 11, 2009, and the 2009 Annual Monitoring Report, dated March 2010 (including
“Anticipated Actions”, workplan) for the above-referenced site, and has conducted a review of the plan.
The workplan substantially meets the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC. Therefore, the OCD hereby
conditionally approves the workplan:

Plains must submit to the OCD a groundwater status report for the first two quarters of 2010
(with proposed possible further delineation, if warranted, and corrective actions) within 60 days.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this workplan does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



